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Good Afternoon:
Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state. fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: David Cornell <David.Cornell.108817492@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:.07 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

David Cornell

616 Lakeside Dr
Seminole, FL 33772



Antonia Hover

From: Catherine Crouch <Catherine.Crouch.307953670@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:04 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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
Catherine Crouch
13310 Paloma Dr
Orlando, FL 32837



Antonia Hover

From: Dave Karrmann <Dave.Karrmann.26373135@p2a.co>
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

Dave Karrmann

1839 Mill Creek Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32211



Antonia Hover

From: Dave Karrmann <Dave.Karrmann.26373135@pZ2a.co>
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

From: Michelle Mondragon <Michelle.Mondragon.15574279@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:03 PM

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

Michelle Mondragon

601 Hermits Trail

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701



Antonia Hover

From: Lucia Maxwell <Lucia.Maxwell 46076368@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:00 PM

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

Lucia Maxwell

724 W Bay Shore Dr
Eastpoint, FL. 32328



Antonia Hover

From: Ann Jacobson <Ann.Jacobson.136259301@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:58 PM

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

Ann Jacobson

1872 Piccadilly Circus
Naples, FL 34112



Antonia Hover

From: Gladys Giraldo <Gladys.Giraldo.280896737@p2a.co>
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

Gladys Giraldo

900 Scenic Hwy
Pensacola, FL 32503



Antonia Hover

From: Mallie Clark <Mallie.Clark.359241240@pZ2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Mallie Clark

9009 S Meredith Ave
Floral City, FL 34436



Antonia Hover

From: Ellen O'Hanlon <Ellen.OHanlon.138028323@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:56 PM

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

Ellen O'Hanlon

1009 Stonefence Way
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689



Antonia Hover

From: VIRGINIA MENDEZ <VIRGINIA.MENDEZ.8605894@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:57 PM

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
VIRGINIA MENDEZ
1836 Rodman St
Hollywood, FL 33020



Antonia Hover

From: DON DIETRICH <DON.DIETRICH.293721628@p2a.co>
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homecowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

DON DIETRICH
1206 Munson Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32305



Antonia Hover

From: Holly Wilson <Holly.Wilson.99942412 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:55 PM

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

Holly Wilson

8104 Covington Ct
Lake Worth, FL 33467



Antonia Hover

From: Liz Erpelding-Garratt <Liz.ErpeldingGarratt.229822672@p2a.co>
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

Liz Erpelding-Garratt
400 Plantation Grove Ln
St. Augustine, FL 32086



Antonia Hover

From: Dayana Avila <Dayana.Avila.12669943@p2a.co>
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

Dayana Avila

11960 NW 27th St
Plantation, FL 33323



Antonia Hover

From: Desiree Middleton <Desiree.Middleton.17015466@p2a.co>
Sent; Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:52 PM

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

Desiree Middleton

209 NW 8th Ave
Dania Beach, FL 33004



Antonia Hover

From: Liz Erpelding-Garratt <Liz.ErpeldingGarratt.229822672@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:50 PM

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

From: Cynthia Benkert <Cynthia.Benkert.151775888@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:42 PM

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

Cynthia Benkert

9188 Independence Way
Fort Myers, FL 33913



Antonia Hover

From: Judy Galloway <Judy.Galloway.42811572@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:41 PM

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

Judy Galloway
180 S Gulf Blvd
Placida, FL 33946



Antonia Hover

From: Tim Oswald <Tim.Oswald.16932063@p2a.co>
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

Tim Oswald

425 NE 27th Dr

Wilton Manors, FL 33334



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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,.

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

From: Lynn Forsht <Lynn.Forsht.37657066@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:35 PM

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

Lynn Forsht

17895 SW 272nd St
Homestead, FL 33031



Antonia Hover

From: John Dervin <John.Dervin.56703720@p2a.co>
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

John Dervin

3638 Craigsher Dr
Apopka, FL. 32712



Antonia Hover

From: Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold <Ruth.WiesenthalGold.145943194@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:33 PM

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

Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold
657 Hurst Rd NE
Palm Bay, FL. 32907



Antonia Hover

From: Stephan Leimberg <Stephan.Leimberg.359231034@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:31 PM

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

Stephan Leimberg

2 Red Cedar Rd

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034



Antonia Hover

From: Steve Griffith <Steve.Griffith.15769156@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:26 PM

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

Steve Griffith

676 Clarke Ave
Melbourne, FL 32935



Antonia Hover

From: Sarah Younger <Sarah.Younger.53336983@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:25 PM

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

Sarah Younger

26805 NW 182nd Ave
High Springs, FL 32643



Antonia Hover

From: Ann Bassett-Hite <Ann.BassettHite.92321887@p2a.co>
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

Ann Bassett-Hite
4412 County Line Rd
Jupiter, FL. 33469



Antonia Hover

From: Edie Stone <Edie.Stone.43068063@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:21 PM
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

Edie Stone

2413 54th St S
Gulfport, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Morley Schloss <Morley.Schloss.17068189@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:20 PM

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
rooftop solar clear, In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Morley Schloss

14125 North Rd
Loxahatchee, FL 33470



Antonia Hover

From: cecilia nevel <cecilia.nevel.15663432@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:17 PM

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

cecilia nevel

1150 Marine St
Clearwater, FL 33755



Antonia Hover

From: Tim Glover <Tim.Glover.52623174@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:15 PM
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
Solar benefits Floridians safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Thank you for your consideration.

Thank you,

Tim Glover

9446 Fleming Grant Rd
Micco, FL 32976



Antonia Hover

From: MarySue Baker <MarySue.Baker.15614076@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:14 PM

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
MarySue Baker
6318 Goldfinch St
Sarasota, FL. 34241



Antonia Hover

From: Alice Clews <Alice.Clews.231825324@p2a.co>
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

Alice Clews

785 St Judes Dr N
Longboat Key, FL 34228



Antonia Hover

From: T.K. Abight <TK.Abight.231762955@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:13 PM
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

T.K. Abight

6671 SW 91st Cir
Ocala, FL. 34481



Antonia Hover

From: Lorraine Moneypenny <Lorraine.Moneypenny.350608332@p2a.co>
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

Lorraine Moneypenny
23506 Dawn Ave

Port Charlotte, FL. 33954



Antonia Hover

From: George Gonzalez <George.Gonzalez.15629665@p2a.co>
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

George Gonzalez
10446 Grail Ave
Englewood, FL 34224



Antonia Hover

From: Louie Meader <Louie.Meader.75484651@p2a.co>
Sent: Woednesday, September 9, 2020 12:10 PM

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

Louie Meader

665 Pinehurst Cir NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905



Antonia Hover

From: Jo-Ann Leimberg <JoAnn.Leimberg.343998798@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:09 PM

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
We are the "Sunshine State" yet I see vast tracts of roofs with no solar collection. Let the "power" companies

use homes and businesses for widespread collection and let them concentrate on collecting, saving and
distributing.

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

Jo-Ann Leimberg

2 Red Cedar Rd

Fernandina Beach, FL, 32034



Antonia Hover

From: Barb Morrison <Barb.Morrison.16681602@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:08 PM

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

Barb Morrison

2346 Druid Rd E
Clearwater, FL. 33764



Antonia Hover

From: Susan McGivern <Susan.McGivern.82264503@p2a.co>
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

Susan McGivern
7880 Palm Aire Ln
Sarasota, FL. 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Cynthia Call <Cynthia.Call.15579201@p2a.co>
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

Cynthia Call

59 Paul Rene Dr
Melbourne, FL 32904



Antonia Hover

From: Mary Walls <Mary.Walls.94727957@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:07 PM
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

Mary Walls

10450 Keuka Dr
Jacksonville, FL. 32218



- Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Hicks <Barbara.Hicks.230240405@p2a.co>
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
Barbara Hicks

921 Ell Way
Sarasota, FL. 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Mark Aziz <Mark.Aziz.230553020@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:03 PM
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

Mark Aziz

4931 Flame Ln
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover

From: Hollander Carol <Hollander.Carol.50188062@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:00 PM

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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. ,
Thank you,

Hollander Carol

4770 NE 7th Ave

Oakland Park, FL 33334



Antonia Hover

From: David Babb <David.Babb.2138493@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:58 AM
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
David Babb
9126 Maple Ct
Largo, FL 33777



Antonia Hover

From: David Pearson <David.Pearson.51731049@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:57 AM

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

David Pearson

600 Biltmore Way
Coral Gables, FL 33134





